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~ did knowingly anﬁudllmlly combine, conspirs, confedepate, and agree with SCOTT ANDERSON,
MARK DOMBOWSKY, HILLARY HOSTA, JEREMY PASTER, SCOTT PAUL, PELLE
PETTERSON, and others known and unknown o the Grand Jury, without being in the United
States service and without being duly authorized by law for the purpose, to go on board a vessel,
naxne)y. the “M/V APL Jade,” which was about to zm've at the place of her destination, namely,
the Port of Miami, before her actual arrival, and befbre she had been completely moored; in
violation of Titls 18, United States Code, Section 2275.
e and O () nspi
It was a purpose and object of the conspiracy to place individual members, employees, and
agents of the defendant on board the cargo vessel “M/V APL Jade,” without the cargo vessel’s
penmussion and without ather lawful authority.
Manper and Means
The mannnt and means by which the defendant and other pm{cipe.nt; sought to sccomplish
tho purpose and object of the conspiracy included the following:
. 1t was part of the conspiracy that the defendant hired the mdividual co-conspirators

as “climbers,” whose job was 1o po on board the “M/V APL Jade.”

2. It was further a part of the conspiracy that the dcfcndant selected the “M/V APL
Tade” as the target of the conspiracy based upon the defendant’s erroneous beliaf
that the “M/V APL Jade™ carried a shipment of Brazilian mahogany lumber.

3, It was further a part of the conspiracy that the defendant caused the individual co-
conspirators and small boats registered to the defendant to be transported to Miami

Beach, Florida, in preparation for the boarding of the “M/V APL Jade.”
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Qvert Acts

In futherance of this conspiracy and to effect the object thereof, there was commirted by
3t least one of the co-conspirators herein, at Jeast one of the following overt acts, among others, in
the Southern Disgict of Florida:

1. Onorabout April 12,2002, SCOTT ANDERSON, HILLARY HOSTA, JEREMY
PASTER, PELLE PETTERSSON, and other persons known to the Grand Jury were on board 2
vesgel bearing regisiration number MD1485BN, which was registered to GREENPEACE, INC,

2. On or about April 12, 2002, PELLE PETTERSSON operated & vessel bearing
registration number MD1485BN, which was registered to GREENPEACE, INC.

3. Onorabout April 12, 2002, MARK DOMBOWSKY and other peréons kiown to
the Grand Jury were on board a vessel bearing mgimﬁon.numb:r MDO467BG, which was

registered to GREENPEACE, INC.
4, On ar about Apri] 12, 2002, MARK DOMBOWSKY operated a veasel bearing

registration number MDO“7BG. which was registered to GREENPEACE, INC.

5. | On or about April 12, 2002, JEREMY PASTER chartered a vessel beariog
registration number FL3476LD, using American Express credit card pumber 3783 062975 61008,
at Club Nautico, 300 Alton Road, Suite 112, Miami Beach, Florida.

6.  Onorabout April 12, 2002, -SCOTI' PAUL end other persons known to the Grand
Jury were on board a vessel bearing registration number FL3476LD.

7. Onorabout April 12,2002, SCOTT ANDERSON and HILLARY HOSTA boarded
the “M/V APL Jade™ as it apﬁroached the Port of Miami, Flonda, on an international voyage.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371.
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'COUNT2
On arabout April 12, 2002, in Miami-Dede County, in the SouthemDistzjct ofFlorida, and
clsewhers, the defendant,
| GREENPEACE, INC.,
d/b/a “Greenpeace USA,”

not being in the United States service #nd pot being dﬁly authorized by law for the purpose, did go
on board a vessel, namely, tﬁe ‘M/V APL iade," which was about (o arrive at the place of her
destination, namely, the Port of Miami, befme her actual mival, and before she had been
completely moared; in violation of Title 18, United Stateg Code, Sections 2279 and 2.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT s , 1!;“, 1

u
vs, CERTIFICATE OF TRIAL ATTORNEY*
GREENPEACE, INC., - |
Defendant,. -
/ Superseding Case Information:
Court Division; (saied one) New Dafandant(s) Yes — .  NO —
' Number of New Defendants _—
X Miaml Kaz West Total number of counts —_—
—— FTL . WPB_ FTP
| do hereby centlfy that: .
1. | have carefully considered the allegations of the indictment, the number of defendants, th
number of probable witnesses and the legal complexities of the Indictment/lnformation
attached hersto. . o
2. [ am aware that the information supplied on this statemant wilf be relled u&on by the Jud%hqs
of this Caurt In setting their calendars and scheduling criminal trials under the mandate of the
Speedy Trial Act, Tille 28 U.8.C. Section 3161,
3. Interpreter:  (Yes or No) NO
i FILED by D.C.
List (anguage and/or dialect T
. This case willtake _2___  days for the parties to try. ‘
Please check appropriate category and type of offense listed beloml' 18 2003
(Oneck enyone) (Check onzy ona)
| 0 to 5 days X Petty craAx b3 DT er.
(Il 6 to10 days ——— Minor otiilen
1] 11 to 20 days —_— Misdem, X __
vV 21 to 60 days Felony ' —
\' 61 days and over ,
6. Has this case been previously filed in this District Court? (YesorNe) —NO_
{fyes: '
Judge: Case No.
(Attach copy of dispositive order) _
Has a complaint been filod in this matter? (Yes or No) .AlO
e N
Magistrate Case No. = NS
Related Miscallanaous n . 4
Defendan!ﬁ in federal custody as of
Defendant(s) in state custody as of
Rule 20 from the Diatrict of
s this a potential death penalty case? (Yes or No)
7. Does this case originate from a mattar pending In the U.S. Attorney's Office prior to
April 1,20037 _ Yes X __ No ‘ :
8. Ooes this case originate from a matter pending in the U. S. Altormey’s Offlce prior to

Aprl 1, 19897 __ "Yes No
If yes, was |t pending in fhé?entraj Region? ___Yes __No

Did this case originate in the Narcotics Secfipn, Miami? _—Yes _X No

CAMERON ELLIOT ! .

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

Flarida Bar No. A5500606
. "E’enalty Sheat(s) attached

AONVNS b mm
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

0 ' 3SOUT§EéN msmxci QEEIﬁJBmG f MAGSTRATE X JUDGE
Defendant's Name: GREENPEACE, INC! No.: §
, /a "Greanpeace g ,

Count #: 1

Title 18, United States Coda, Section 371
CONSPIRACY TO BOARD A VESSEL BEFORE ARRIVAL
*Max. Penalty: $10,000 fine; § years probation

Count #: 2
FILEDby _____DB.C.

Title 18, United States Code, Section 2279 AL SEC

BOARDING A VESSEL BEFORE ARRIVAL JuL 13208

“Max Penaity: $10,000 fine; 5 years probatien ARENCE MADDOX.
"SE'*OIA Cov Fla « MIAMT

Count # :

“Max. Penalty:
Count #:

TMax. Penalty:
Count#;

“Max_ Penaity:
Count #:

“Max, Penalty:
Count #:

*Max. Penalty:
"Refers only to possible term of incarceration, does not include possible fings, restitution, -

special assesaments, earolo terms, or forfelturas that may be applicabla.
_ REV. 1211296
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